
~ ♦ ~ ~►  

~ ~ ~ ~ 

~~~t~  i'  ~~~~~~~~ ~ 1 ~ 1 ~~~~i`i I ~,7 

June 3~, 2~~ 1 





HERITA~ RANCH Ct~I1~IUI~IIT~ SERVICES DISTRICT 
TABLE flF CC}TEITS 
June 3 a, a1 

FIi~A1~TCIAL SECTI+C)1~ 

~ndependent Auditars' Repart . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

Í1rlanagement' ~ I)iscussian and Analysis ................. . ......................................................................................................................... 3 

BASIC FIi~AI~CIAL STATEME~TS 

Statement r~~Net P~~itinn — Enterprise Fa~nd .................................................................................................................. ~ ~ 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 

inI`et Pasitian —Enterprise Fund .............................................................................................................................. 12 

Statement of Cash Flaws — Enterprise Fund ... . ................... . .. . ............................................................. . .......................... 13 

I~Tates to Basic Financial Statements ........................................................................................................................................ 15 

REQUIRED SUPPLEIYIENTARY I1~FaRI1!IATIaI~i 

Schedule of Praportlanate Share ofi~Tet Pension Llablllty .............................................................................................................. 31 

Scheduleof Pension Contribute©ns .............. . .............................................................. . ................... . ....... . ....................................... 32 

Schedule of Changes en the I~tet ~PEB Liability and Related Rateas ............................................................................................. 33 

Scheduleof C► PEB Contributeans ..... . .................................................................................. . ........................................................... 34 

SiJPPLEIVIEI'~TAR~ II~FI~RIVIATIt~N  

Combining Statement ofl~et Positeon — by Activiiy ....................................................................................................................... 35 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 
InFund l~tet Pasetian — by Activity ................................. . . ....................................................................................................... 3 +6 

Combining Statement of Cash Flaws — by Activity .............................. . ....... . ................................................................................. 3 7 





FII~AI~CIAL S~~T~+~I~1 





Moss, Levi & Hartzheiln LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District 
Paso Robles, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

vVe have audited the accotYi~ia~3ying basic friat~ciai staterrtet~ts cif the He;~itage Ranch Corntr~unit~ Services District District} as 
of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in ol•dei• to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position 
of the Heritage Ranch Community Services District, as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and 
cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis 
on pages 3 through 10, Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability on page 31, and the Schedule of Pension 
Contributions on page 32, the Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios on page 33, and the Schedule of 
OPEB Contributions on page 34, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic .financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Heritage 
Ranch Community Services District's basic financial statements. The combining enterprise fund by activity financial statements 
and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining enterprise fund by activity financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
combining proprietary fund financial statements and schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December• 8, 2021 on our 
corlsideratiori of the Heritage Ranch Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part 
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

y7 fava, ~ É ~~~r~~,c,,c~GP 

Santa Maria, California 

December 8, 2021 
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The Management Discussion and Analysis of the Heritage Ranch community services 
District's financial performance provides nn eves!! review of the District's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June ~, ~ . The intent of this discussion and 
analysis  i  to leer at the District's financial performance as a whole. headers should 
review the discussion and analysis in conjunction with the basic financial statements as 
wel! ns the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the 
District's financial performance. 

ley  financin!  highlights for  fiscs!  year o~ are as follows: 

V~ater user fee revenue increased by ~4,~ or ~% from last year. 
• Sewer user fee revenue decreased by ~  i  , or -°,° from Isst year. 
~► revenue indicative of operating during {~oID. 
• The District's non-operating revenue increased by 8,g1 or 1 ~% from last year. 
+~ Mater and Sewer capacity charge revenue increased by g,~ ~ or g3°/© from last 

year. 
• Solid Waste franchise revenue increased by g,7i or ~ °~°. 
• Total operating expenses decreased by ,g~ or -°,/° from last year. 
• capital assets {less depreciation} increased by fig, or ~°l°. 
• A depreciation expense of 40,4 ~ 7 is included in the  financis!  statements. 
• The District incurred s positive change in net position of ~1,4~. 

. ~ :. . ~ ~ . .  

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to these 
statements. These statements are organised so the reader can understand the District 
as a financia! whole, nn entire operating entity. These statements then proceed to provide 
an increasingly detailed loop at specific financial activities. This annual report consists of 
four parts -- management's discussion and analysis this section}, the basic finnncfsl 
statements, required supplementary information, and supplementary information. The 
basic  financin!  statements include the enterprise fund statements. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain same of the information in the 
financial statements and provide more detailed data. The following explains the structure 
and content of each of the statements. 

Úo►v~ernment-wide and f~nd finan~c~~al statement~ 

The lousiness-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for 
support, are the only type of statement reported by the Heritage Ranch community 
Services District. 

The enterprise fund statement reports the District's net position and how it has changed. 
let position is the difference be~nreen the District's assets and deferred outflows of 

3 



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

resources and the District's liabilities and deferred inflows of resources and is one of the 
ways to measure the District's financial health or position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position is an indicator of 
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional non-
financial factors, such as increases in the District's customer base, facility 
condition, and other factors. 

The District's enterprise fund consists of the water;  sewer;  solid waste;  and the general 
activities of the District. 

• Water Activity. This activity provides for the operation, maintenance, and 
improvements to the District's water system. The system includes the two million 
gallons per day water treatment plant, plate settler, five storage tanks, six pump 
stations, and over sixteen miles of pipeline. As of June 30, 2021, there were 1,971 
paid water connections; of these 1,958 were active. The water activity receives 
revenue from user fees, standby charges, property taxes, and interest earnings. 

• Sewer Activity. This activity provides for the operation, maintenance, and 
improvements to the District's sewer system. The system includes ten lift stations, 
one pump station, two initial treatment ponds, two secondary treatment areas, and 
many miles of pipeline. As of June 30, 2021, there were 1,782 paid sewer 
connections; of these 1,774 were active. The sewer activity receives revenue from 
user fees, standby charges, property taxes, and interest earnings. 

• SOlid Waste Activity. This activity administers and acts as the Franchiser pursuant 
to a Franchise Agreement. The fund supports the Franchisee, San Miguel 
Garbage Company, for solid waste services within the District. The solid waste 
activity receives 10% of the net revenue from all solid waste fees. 

~ 
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Tab~e 1 -1~Tet PQsitit~n 
~~E 2~2Q F~E 2~21 °l° Change 

Assets 

i..ià.ï.3i.i and v~i..~tivc.~.~~✓~i~~i ~~,i„tiV,.G -f'~ a~T,~~ ~,l ~ ~ -~ .  i -i  f° 

R.estr~eted cas~ and ~+~u1va~.entS 1~ 3,231 113,434 ~.18°l© 

Accaunts rece~Vable ~~~~~ ~ 72,~75 ~ 89,93b 9.8 I °~° 

~~~~~ ~~,~~~ 4~,2 ~ ~ - ~ ~.47°~° 

+~ap~tal aSSetS {net Qf deprec~at~~n) ~,4~}7,942 ~,9~~,~ 18 7.~9°l0 

TQtal A.SS~tS ~ ~, t ~I,V~L. ~ ~, ~ ~~,~V~ L.J ~ °~{~ 

~ Deferred outflc~ws ©f resources ~ ~ 1,23 ~ 544,277 -4.72°l0 ~ 

Liabi~itïes 
~Iet ~PEB Lïabïlïtïes 1,~}~2,~44 983,58~ -7.44°l° 

I`~et Pensïc~n Lïabïlïtïes 1,132,897 1,23 7,3 ~4 9.22°l° 
~,~n~-term 1~ab~Iltles 3,251,+~94 3,127,172 -3 . ~3 °l° 

~~.rrent ~.~ab11~t1~S 2C~~,15 ~ 213,11 ~ 3 .3 7°l° 
Tc~ta1 ~labl~ltl~S 5,~53,38~ 5,5~1,252 -1.b3°~° 

~ Deferred Inflaws of res©urces 2~4,7~2 311,214 17.57°l© ~ 

l~et ~osition 
i~et Investn~.ent ïn ~apïtal Assets 3,1 ~3,142 4,fl~7,7~ 1 31.73°l° 

R.estrïcted f©r Debt ~ervïce 113,231 113,434 0.1 ~°l° 

R.estrïcted by R.esalutï©n 3,22~,4~~ 2,~~2,9~3 -19.32°l°  

Total I`~et Posïtïc~n ~~,442,773 ~~,D4,11$ S.b 1% 
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HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Total net position increased between fiscal years 2020 and 2021, by 5.6% to $6,804,118. 
All the District's net position are restricted either by the purposes they can be used for or 
are invested in capital assets. Figure 1 illustrates the change in net position over time. 

Figure 1 Change in Net Position 

$9, 500, 000 

$8, 500, 000 

$7,500,000 

$6, 500, 000 

$5, 500, 000 

$4, 500, 000 

~~` ~~ ~~° ~~ ~~ ~°' O~ O~ O~ O~ O~` O~ O~°  01  O~ O~ ~~ ~~ ~~ ~`~ ~~` ~`~ ~~O  ~~ ~~ ~°' ~ ~ ►~~ ,~~ ~~ ,~~ ,~~ ,~~ ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O ~O~ ~O~ 

y~ ~ 

Enterprise Activities 

Total operating revenues increased in fiscal year 2021 by 1.08%. Total non-operating 
revenues increased by 14.64%.  Tota!  operating expenses decreased by 2.68%. Total 
net position increased by $361,345. The water activities experienced an increase of only 
3.08%, the sewer activities experienced a decrease of -1.64%, and the solid waste 
activities experienced an increase of 13.48%. These numbers are probably indicative of 
operating during the COVID emergency. Operating expenses experienced small 
decreases due to staffing changes and other small operational adjustments. 

All activities continue to experience high operating expense and will require capital 
improvements and other operational enhancements to meet new regulatory compliance. 
A water and sewer rate increase was implemented in fiscal year 2018 with the final annual 
incremental increase to be implemented in January 2022. A rate study and increases are 
expected for FY 2023 with the most significant increase in the sewer fund to fund the 
major plant upgrade and other necessary projects. Table 2 provides a summary of 
enterprise activities, and Figure 2 illustrates revenues and expenses as percentages. 

D 
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Table ~ ~nterprise .Activities 
Revenues, Expenses and C~han~e in i~et Positi©n 

~~E ~~~~ ~~E 2~21 
~peratin Revenues 

eater fund 
fewer fund 
general fund 

Total c~eratin revenues 

~~~,~~~ ~~~,~~~ -~.39% 

85,4~3 ~ 53,5~3 l ~. 1 ~fl/4 

72,345 ~~,~~~ ~3.48% 

J ~ ~~~~ ~~,~~~ ~ ~.~~©10 

5~3,5~4 ~~~,~~~ ~ 4.64% 

~~ ~ ! ~ ~ c~ ~ ~ 

42,348 ~ 1,~`~~ 93,~8% 

42,348 81,7~~ 93.~8©/0 

~1,~22,~4~ ~1,~~~,538 3.~1°% 

~i2,~53 588,45~ -12.52©/0 

~53,387 b3~,~87 -2.54% 

2,348,~8 ! 2,285, / I J ~`L.~V~/o 

Ilan-e~at~n Revenues 
Water fund 
fewer fund 
Franchise fees 
general fund 

Total nc~-~~peratir~g revenues 

a~ital ~ntributïa~ns 
connection fees water suer 
funds 

Total ea~~tal eontr~but~ons 

J~e~-aiin ~.~p~enses 
eater fund 

ewer fund 
general fund 

Total expenses 

Increase decrease) in net position 154,~~2 3 1,345 

Total net position — beinnin ~,288,~~ 1 ~,442,~~3 

Total net osition — endin ,442,73 +~,8~4,118 

~~~.~ I ©/o ~ 
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HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Figure 2 Revenues and Expenses 

Revenues 
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~~~~ 
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Table ~~a~ital Assets at June ~Ú, 2~21 

P~E ~~~{~ F~E 2021 % ~hange 

~.,and ~~~,~~ ~ ~~~,~~ ~ 0.00% 

~Onstruct~On lrl pr0~ress 5~~,468 1,48~,83~ 148.53°/4 
TOtal nOn depreclable 656,406 1,546,777 135.64% 

~U~1d~ngS ~35,8~~ ~~~,~~~ 0.00°/© 

Plants and facilltles 13,375,~18 13,386,840 0.08% 

~eb.lcles and equlpment ~,1 ~6,728 ~,1 ~6,728 0.00% 
TOtal depreciable 16,438,545 16,44~,467 0.07°/© 

Less aCCUnlUlated depreclatl0n ~ ~ ~,~~~,~~~ - ~ ~ ,~J ~,4~~ ~ . i7~©/ © 

~et capltal aSSetS ~6,407,~4~ ~6,~00,818 7.6~°/© 

The fiscal year ending .~une ~a, ~a~ ~, included projects and equipment replacement. The 
follo~ring is ~ summary for the year: 

• ~ ~ ~~, ~a~ -- Vertical I ntake Project 
• ~~ ,+~1'"' ,a~a — Photovaltaic ~ystem Project 
• ~$~~,Qaa -- Equipment replacement 
• ~ ~ ~~, ~~ ~l ---- Lift ~tation ~ -~ Rehahilitation 
• ~~~,5aa -- eater l~esource l~ecovery 1=acility Clpgrade 

The District's fiscal year ending `' a capital budget prajects spending a fatal of 
,~~ ,8 far capital projects and equipment purchases. continued implementation of 

the a 1 rate increases as well as a rate study and increases are expected far FY 2a~ 
with the mast significant increase in the sev~erfund to provide far the major plant upgrade 
and other necessary projects. fore detailed information about the District's capital assets 
is presented in l~iote 4 to the financial statements. 

0 
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La► nc~-Term ~iabi~ït~e~ .~__.- _.~..~ 

In 1 gg the District obtained ~ ,17g,g loan from the Mate of California Department 
of water Resources under the Safe Drinking vllater Band ~.aw for the construction of a 
water treatment plant and modifications to the well and booster pumps. The loan is 
payable aver years with a maturity date of egg and bears interest at . ~ 77~°l© per 
annum. The June ~a, g1, principal balance is ~. 

In a~ the district attained a g~,aga loan to finance water treatment plant 
improvements. The debt is through a Safe Drinking vvater State Revaluing 1~=und. The 
lean is payable aver a years with a maturit~r date of g and bears interest at ~ .7~8°/© 
per annum. The June , a~ , principal balance is ~7,~g. 

The District obtained a 1,~g,aaa capital lease from the vllestern Alliance Business Trust 
an April 1, ga, far the construction of the District's solar energy generation facilities at 
the vVater and 1lastewater Treatment Plants. The lease is payable aver 15 years and 
bears interest at ~°~~ annually. In actober of ga the district began making 
semiannual payments. Remaining semiannual payments will be made in actober and 
April through fiscal year a The June fig, a~ , principal balance is 1,7a7,aaa. 

~ ~, • ~ _ +r +~ ,~ -  . -  • ~ ~► ~ -  ~ 

~ ~~; 
~ 

• • , - • ., ~ • . . ~ ~ ~ . . +~ ~ ~ : 

~ ~~ . ~ .~ ~~ ~ # «~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ : .  

fore detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in date ~ 
of the basic financial statements. 

c~rre~t l~~~ar~cia~ ~~~~e~ a~d c~~~ce~•r~~ 

~`he District is financially stable despite increasing costs, limited revenues, and new 
regulatory requirements. The District remains dependent on bath property taxes and 
standby charges to fund the water and sewer operations. cost increases are projected 
far lobar, utilities, maintenance, and supplies in future years. The District increased its 
water and sewer rates and charges in g 1; however, a rate study and increases are 
expected far ~ g with the mast significant increase in the sower fund to provide for 
the major plant upgrade and other necessary projects and to meet future operating 
stability. The District currently has , ~ ~ ~ , in long-term debt due an two water 
treatment plant lawns and the photovoltaic systems loan. I is anticipated that the District 
will apply for additional funding via lawns, grants, or a combination of both, for these major 
projects. 

cc~r~taotïn the i}~stri+ct's ~inar~oial ~ar~a e~ment 

This report is designed to provide our ratepayers with a general overview of the District's 
fïnances end to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you 
have any questions about this report ar need additional financial information, contact 
Scott Duffield, aeneral tanager, Heritage Ranch community Services District, at 487Q 
I-~eritage Road, Paso Robles, cA g~~, the phone number is {8g } 227-2~g. 

~ 



HERITAGE RANCH C~Mi1vIUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEIVIENT ~F NET P~SITIC~N - ENTERPRISE FUND 
June 30, 2021 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and investments ~ 4,881,901 

Taxes receivable 12,850 

Accounts receivable 189,936 

Interest receivable 3,759 

Inventflry 29,609 

Total current assets 5,118,055 

Nflncurrent assets: 
Restricted cash 113,434 

Capital assets 
Land 5 6,93 8 

Construction in prflgress 1,489,839 

Property, plant and equipment 16,449,467 

Accumulated depreciation (11,095,426} 

Net capital assets 6,900,818 

Total noncurrent assets 7,014,252 

Total assets 12,132,307 

DEFERRED C)UTFLaWS ~F RESOURCES 
Deferred (~PEB 255,686 

referred pensions 288,591 

Total deferred outflows of resources 544,277 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 58,693 

Accrued payrflll 5,943 

Interest payable 19,702 

Deposits 100 

Current portion flf compensated absences 24,815 

Current portion of loans payable 103,857 

Current portion flf capital lease payable 98,000 

Total current liabilities 311,110 

Lflng-Term Liabilities: 

Compensated absences 49,745 

Loans payable 1,374,467 

Capital lease payable 1,609,044 

Net DPEB liability 983,586 

Net pension liability 1,237,3$4 

Total liabilities 5,561,252 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
referred C~PEB 263,367 

Deferred pension 47,847 

Total deferred inflows of resources ~ 311,214 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 4,087,781 

Restricted for debt service 1  i  3,434 

Unrestricted 2,602,943 

Total net position $ 6,804,118 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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HERITAGE ~~~ ~{~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~►~~~ 

STATEMENT ~F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AI~dD CHANGES IN NET P~SITI4N - 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 

+Operating Revenues: 
Service fees $ 1,878,812 
Turn-on fees 4,x00 
Hook-up fees 3,700 
Late charges and miscellaneous 21,377 

Total operating revenues 1,907,889 

t.~perating Expenses; 
Salaries and wages 617 688 
Payroll taxes and benefits 440,167 
Publicity 2 173 
Chemicals and gases 81,154 
Engineering 19 261 
Fuel and oil 14,009 
Lab testing 3 7,210 
Licenses and fees 29,380 
Repairs and maintenance 130,296 
Small tools and supplies 42,434 
Uniforms and laundry 2 596 9 

Alarm 3,356 
Dues and publications 14,742 
Insurance 41,369 
off ice expense 17,073 
Professional services 69,668 
Telephone and utilities 273,943 
Training 1,962 
Tax collections 5,838 
Water purchase 23,114 
Bad debt 13,925 
Depreciation 408,417 

Total operating expenses 2,285,775 

Net operating income {loss) (377,886} 

1~1on-operating Revenues {Expenses); 
Taxes and assessments 398,432 
Standby assessments 242 145 
Franchise fees 82,096 
Investment income 26,957 
Interest expense {91,765) 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 657,465 

Capital Contributions: 
Connection fees R ~ 7~~ 

Change in net position 361 345 

Net Position: 
Net position, beginning of fiscal year 6,442,773 

Net position, end of fiscal year $ b 804 118 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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HERITAGE RANCH COIVIlYiUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - E%tTERPRISE FIJNI~ 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 

CASH FLC)WS FR+()M ~}PERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to vendors 

Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FR©M N4NCAPITAL FINAI',TCING ACTIVITIES 
Property taxes 

Franchise fees 
Stand by fees 

Diet cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

CASH FL©WS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINAI~+TCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of capital assets 
Principal paid on long-term debt 
Interest paid on longterm debt 

Connection fees 

stet cash used by capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 

Reconciliation to Statement of I~íet Position: 
Cash and investments 
Restricted cash 

Total Cash and investments 

~ 1,877,411 

(814,044) 

~952,369) 

114,998 

404,84b 

82,09b 

242,145 

725,047 

(901,293) 

(123,47b) 

{9~},211) 

81,766 

(1,433,214) 

39,427 

39,027 

{ 158,142) 

5,153,477 

$ 4,995,335 

~ 4,881,941 

113,434 

$ 4,995,335 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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HERITAGE RANCH CQMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FL©WS -ENTERPRISE FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2ú2l 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash used 
by operating activities: 

Operating income {loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash used by operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 
and deferred inflows of resources: 

Accounts receivable 

Inventory 
Deferred outflows 
Accounts payables 
Ac%iúcd payrvii 

Compensated absences 
Deposits 
Net t~PEB liability 
Net pension liability 
Deferred inflows 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

{377,886} 

408,417 

(17,061) 

~s,734) 

26,9b2 

(2,124) 

3,845 

2,738 

{100} 
{79,058) 

104,487 

46,512 

~ 110,998 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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I~IEIZITAE ~.AI~+~I-i ++CJIUi~ITY SE~vI~ES I)ITII+CT 
1~C~►TES T~ BASF FI%TACIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2021 

1C)TE 1 — I~EP+~ITII~~G ENTITY 

I~Ieritage Ranch Community Services District {the District} is amulti-purpose special district and began operations on February 26, 
1 X90. The District is a political subdivisïon of the State of California and operates under the direction of a board of directors who are 
elected by the residents of Heritage Ranch. The District provides water, wastewater, solid waste services, and recreational services. 

The District is a Community Servïces District as defined under California government Code Section: 61000. A Community Services 
District is a public agency {State Code Section: 1243. ~}, which is a state instrumentality {State Code Section: 2~~io~). State 
ïnstrumentalities are exempt from federal and state income taxes. 

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criterïa of governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB} 
Statement io. 14, The Financial .Reporting entity, as amended by ASB Statements I~To. 39, moo. ~ 1 and X10. 80. 

1~1~'f`~: 2 — S[~~MA~Y +~)I+~ SI~Y~I~ryI~A~T ,~~~~~.íNTIN+~ I'~►I.:I+CIES 

A. Accounting Policies - The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America as prescribed by the governmental Accounting Standards Board (~ASB) and the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ~AICPA). 

B. Accounting Method -The District is organized as an Enterprise Fund and follows the accrual method of accounting, 
whereby revenues are recorded as earned, and expenses are recorded when incurred. 

C. Cash and Cash Etc uivalents - For purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include restricted and 
unrestricted cash and restricted and unrestricted certïfïcates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less. 

D. Prepaid Expenses - Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2021, are recorded as 
prepaid expenses. 

E. Pro~~rty, Plant, and Equipment - All capital assets are valued at historical cost or fair value if actual costs are not available. 
Dther donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The capitalization threshold 
for all capital assets ïs X5,000. Depreciation has been provïded over the estimated useful life ofthe asset using the straight-
line method. Estimated useful lives range from 5 to 10o years. 

F. Depreciation - Capital assets purchased by the District are depreciated over their estimated useful lives (t•anging from ~-100 
years) under the straight-line method of depreciation. 

~. Receivables - The District did not experience any signifïcant bad debt losses; accordingly, no provision has been made far 
doubtful accounts, and accounts receivable is shown at full value. 

~. Inventory -The inventory maintained by the water utility consists primarily of water pipe, valves, and ~ttïngs. Inventory is 
valued at cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis. 

I. Encumbrances -Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure of resources 
are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, ïs not utilized by the District. 

J. Accrued Compensation - Accumulated unpaid employee vacatïon, compensatory time, and sick leave benefits are 
recognized as a liability of the District. The amounts are included in current liabïlities under compensated absences. 

.. Customer Deposits - The District requires customers to pay an advance deposit for utility services or provide a letter of 
credit from another utility. It ïs the District's current policy to hold all deposits for a period of two years. Deposits are then 
refunded in full and no accrued interest is paid. 
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HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 3 0, 2021 

NOTE 2 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

L. Pensions -For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to 
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Heritage Ranch Community Services 
District's California Public Employee's Retirement System (CaIPERS) plan (Plan) and additions to/deductions from the 
Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by CaIPERS. For this purpose, 
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the 
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

M. Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) -For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows 
of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's plan (OPEB 
Plan) and additions to/deductions from the Plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis. For this 
purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are 
reported at fair value. 

N. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources -Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63, "Financial Reporting of Deferred  
Ou  bows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position," and GASB Statement No. 65, "Items Previously 
Reported as Assets and Liabilities, "the District recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of resources. 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is applicable 
to a future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer to Notes 8 and 9 
for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows of resources the District has reported. 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable to a 
future reporting period. The District has two items which qualify for reporting in this category; refer to Notes 8 and 9 for a 
detailed listing of the deferred inflows of resources the District has reported. 

O. Net Position -GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net  position is classified as 
either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. 

Net position that is net investment in capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced by 
the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the portion of net position that has external constraints 
placed on it by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of net 
investment in capital assets or restricted net position. 

P. Estimates -The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Q. Annual Appropriations Limit -The District is exempt from the annual appropriations limit required by Senate Bill 813 
(Chapter 1025, Statutes of 1987), in accordance with California Constitution Article XIII B. This exemption is based on a 
tax rate not greater than 12.5 cents per $100 of the assessed valuation in 1978 when the District was operated as a San Luis 
Obispo County Service Area. 
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~~~iT~~„T~ ~~~i,.~ ~~~~ V ~~~~ ~~~v~~~►.7 ~~~  i  ~11....- 1 

I~DTES T~ ~ASIC FI~+TAI~TCIAL STATEIVIE~TS 
June 3 Q, 2 0~ 1 

i'~1+C~TE 2 -- S~JIVINIAR~ ~}F SI~NIFICÀ.I`~IT AC+~C)LT1~TIl~~ Pt~►LI~~ES ~~ontinued} 

R_. Pra e~rt~ Taxes -Property taxes in the State of ~alifarnia are administered far all local agencies al the county level, and 
consist of secured, unsecured, and utility tax rails. The fallowing is a summary of major policies and practices relating to 
property taxes: 

Pra valuations -are established by the Assessor of the County of San Luis Obispo far the secured and unsecured 
property tax rolls; the utility property tax roll is valued by the State ward of Equalization. Under the provisions of Article 
xII afthe State Constitution (Proposition 13 adapted by the voters on June ~, 1 ~~~}, properties are assessed at l00% of full 
value. From the base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to a maximum of 2%. ~-Iawever, 
increases to full value are allowed far property improvements or upon change in ownership. Personal property is excluded 
from these limitations and is subject to annual reappraisal. 

'I~ax Callect~ons -are the _respansibilily afthe ca~~nty tax collector. Taxes and acseçsentc an  çe.c~rred and ut~l~t~~ rally =x~liivh 

constitute a lien against the property, maybe paid in two installments: the first is due on 1'~avember 1 of the fiscal year and 
is delinquent ifnat paid by December 10; and the second is due on I~Iarch 1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by 
April 10. unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real properly unless the taxes become 
delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal year. 
Significant penalties are imposed by the county far late payments. 

Tax Levi Apportionments - L)ue to the nature of the District-wide maximum levy, it is  noi  passible to identify general 
purpose tax rates far specific entities. Under State legislation adapted subsequent to the passage of Proposltlon 13, 
apportionments to local agencies are made by the county auditor-controller based primarily an the ratio that each agency 
represented of the total District-wide levy for the three years prior to fiscal year 1 ~~~. 

Propert~f .Tax Administration Fees -The State of California F 9C}-~ 1 Budget Act, authorized counties to collect an 
administrative fee for collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded as net of administrative fees 
withheld during the fiscal year. 

Tax Levies -are limited to 1 % of full value which results in a tax rate of $1.Qo per 1 QQ assessed valuation, under the 
provisions of Proposition 13 . Tax rates for voter-approved indebtedness are excluded from this limitation. 

Tax L Dates -are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal year 
begins July 1 and ends June ~Q of the following year. Taxes are levied an bath real and unsecured personal praperíy as it 
exists at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the lax an personal property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal 
or change in ownership. 

S. Fund financial statements -Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection 
with the enterprise fund's principal ongoing operations. Ciperating expenses far enterprise funds include the cast of sales 
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation an capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nanaperating revenues and expenses. 

When bath restricted and unrestricted resaurces are available far use, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources 
first, then unrestricted resaurces as they are needed. 



HERITA~E RANCH CC~MMUNITY SERVICES L~►ISTI~ICT 
N{JTES Tt~ BASIC FTI~TAI~CIAL, STATE~~ENTS 
June 3+~, 2ú21 

NOTE 2 -- S~.TMAI~~ t~F SIGNIFICANT ACCC~I.TNTINI~ PtJLICIES ~Continuec~} 

T. Future Accounting Pronouncements - GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future financial statements: 

GASB Statements listed below will be imp~mented in future financial statements: 

Statement No. 8~ 'leases" The provis~ns of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June I5, 2021. 

Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred The provisions of this statement are effective 

before the End of a Construction for fiscal years begirvr~ing after December 15, 2fl20. 

Period„  

~. _ ~.T._ rrn._.~ _ __~~ t_~~_,_ ~.:._ n 
LQ.~C~i1~1i~ ivU. i..,U[it~U1C Delit uugd~x~ï~s  

Statement No. 92 "Omnibus 2Ú2O" 

Statement No. 93 '~.eplacement of Interbank t~ffered 

Rates" 

Statement Igo. 94 "Public-Private and Public-Public 

Parl~nerships and Availability 

Payment Arrangements" 

Statement I~To. 96 "Subscription-Based Information 

Technology Arrangements" 

Statement No, 97 "Certain Component I.J~nit Criteria, and 

Accounting and Financ~l Reporting for 

Internal Revenue Code Section 4S7 

Deferred Compensation Plans - an 

amendment of ~ASB Statements No. 14 

and No, 4, and a supersess~n of C~ASB 

Statement No. 32.,  

T1iC pro~isiK~r~ of this sid.ïerllclit arc effective 

for fecal years begil~~ing after December 15, 2fl21. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years begg~ning after June 1~, 2021. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 

1 lb, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning 

after June 15, 2fl2ú. Paragraph l lb is effective for fiscal 

years begir~rling after December 31, 2ú2l. Paragraphs 

I3 and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 

June 15, 2ú2l. 

The provis~ns of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 

for fiscal years begiru~ing after June 15, 2422. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 

6-~ are effective for fiscal years beginning after 

December 15, 2019. Paragraph b-9 is effective for fiscal 

years beginning after June 15, 2ú2l. 

Ni)TE -- CASH ANTI►  INVESTMENTS 

Investments are carried at fair value in accordance with C~ASB Statement loo. 31. C}n June 30, 2ú2l, the District had the following 
cash and investments on hand: 

Cash on hand $ 3 úú 

Cash in banks ~~c,~ ~2 

Investments ~,s~ s,94~ 

Total ~ ~,99s,~ ~ s 
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HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 3 0, 2021 

NOTE 3 —CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Cash and investments listed above are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows: 

Cash and investments $ 4,8 81,901 
Restricted cash 113,43 4 

Total $ 4,995,335 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by the U.S. Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles GASB Statement No. 75. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the 
asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; 
Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The District had investments in the Local Agency Investment Fund, however, the 
external investment pool is not measured under Level 1, 2 or 3. 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code 
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code. The table also 
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit 
risk. 

Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

Investment Tyke Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer 

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
Federal Agency Securities N/A None None 
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days 40% 30% 
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None 
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase 

Agreements 92 days 20% of base value None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None 
Mutual Funds 5 years 15% 10% 
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities N/A 20% None 
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None 
State Registered Warrants, Notes, or 

Bonds 5 years None None 
Notes and Bonds of other Local 

California Agencies 5 years None None 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways 
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments 
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 
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HERITAGE RANCH C~C}1VIMUNITY SERVICES I~ISTRICT 
~C~TES TG BASIC FI~AI~CIAL STATEMENTS 
June 3~Q, 2+~21 . 

1'+1tJTE 3 — +~ASH A1~TIl II'~1vESTIYiE1~1TS {Cantinue~d} 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued 

Information about the sensitivity ofthe faïr values ofthe District's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the 
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 

Investment Type 

Remaining Maturity {ïn Months} 
Carrying 12 Months 13-~ 25-6o More than 
Àmount ~r Less Months Months 6o Months 

State investment pool {LA►TF} ~ 4,658,903 4,~5$,~ú
'
3 - - $ - 

4,658,9{3 43658=  riJyJ .,TFf - .i9 - .~Pf - 

Disclosures Relatïn~to Credït Risk 
Generally, Credït risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is 
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum 
rating required by {where applicable) the Californïa government Code and the District's investment policy, and the actual rating as of 
fiscal year end for each ïnvestment type. 

Carrying Legal Rating as of Fiscal dear End 
Investment Type Àount Rating ~►AA AA Baa I~tot Rated 

State investment pool {LATE} 4,658,903 I'~ilA - - -  $ 4,658,903 
~-,658,903 ~ - ~ - $ - ~ 4,658,903 

Concentration of Credït Risk 
The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the Californïa government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer {other than U.S. Treasury securïties, 
mutual funds, and external investment pools] that represent 5% or more of total District's investments. 

Custodial Credït Risk 
Custodial Credït rïsk for deposits ïs the rïsk that, ïn the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not 
be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The 
custodial Credït rïsk for lnvestments is the risk that, in the event ofthe faïlure of the counterparty {e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, 
a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. 
The California Government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the 
exposure to custodial risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government 
Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging securïtïes in an 
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law {unless so waived by the governmental unit). The faïr value 
of the pledged securïtïes in the collateral pool must equal at least 1 I0°~fl of the total amount deposited by thé public agencies. 
California law also allows financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes hawing a 
value of 150®/© of the secured publïc deposits. 

As of June 30, 2U21, none of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits were 
held in uncollateralized accounts. 

The custodial credit risk for iravesttnents is the risk that, in the event of the faïlure of the counterparty {e.g., br©ker-dealer} to a 
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 
another party. The Californïa government +Code does not contain legal or policy requirements that would Iimit the exposure to 
custodïal credit rïsk for investments. with respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct lnvestments in 
marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in securïties through the use of 
mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF~► . 
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HERITAGE RANCH CC~►MMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
I~C~TES TO BASF FI~`~ACIAL STATEI~~EI~TTS 
June 34, 2021 

i~GTE 3- CASH AI~II) I~VESTMEI~TS ~C©ntinued} 

Investment ïn State Investment Pool ~LAIF 
The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund {LAID} that ïs regulated by the California Government 
Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State ofCalifornïa. The faïr value ofthe District's investment in this pool is reported 
In the accompanying fïnanclal statements at amounts based upon the D~strlct's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for 
the entire LAIF portfolio {in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio}. The balance available for withdrawal is based on the 
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost bans. 

1~(~TE 4 -- SCHEI)ULE {JF CAPITAL ASSET'S 

A schedule of changes ïn capital assets and depreciation for the fiscal year ended June 34, 2021, is shown below: 

Balance Balance 

July 1, 2020 Additions Deleti©ns Transfers June 30, 2021 

Non depreciable 

Land 

Ct~nstructi©n in progress 

Total non depreciable 

Depreciable 

Buildings and structures 

Plant and facilities 

Vehicles and Equiprr~nt 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Buildings and structures 

Plant and facilities 

Vehicles and Equiprr~ent 

T©tai depreciable 

Ttet capital a-sets 

~ Só,938 ~ - ~ - $ - $ 56,938 

599,468 901,293 { 10,922} 1,489,839 

$ 656,4(}6 $ 901,293 ~ - $ (10,922) ~ 1,54óg77 

$ 935,899 $ - ~ - $ - $ 935,899 

13,375,918 i  0,922 l3,38ó,840 

2,126,728 2,126,728 

ló,438,545 10,922 16,449,461 

{860,$95) (338,268) {1,199, ló3} 

{8,645,203) { 17,464) (B,662,6ó7} 

{ 1,180,911) {52,685) (l,233,59ó} 

(10,687,009) {408,417) (11,095,426) 

$ 5,751,536 (408,417) ~ _ ~ 10,922 $ 5,354,041 

~ 6,407,942 $ 492,876 ~ - ~ - ~ 6,900,818 

Depreciation expense for the fiscal year ended June 34, 2021 was $408,417. 

l`~~JTE S -- LC31"~G-TERM LIABILITIES 

The District obtained a X2,179,398 loan from the State of California - DeparlYment of Water Resources (D~►~R} in 1994, under the 
Safe Drinl~ing Water Bond Law of 1984, for the construction of a water treatment plant and modifications to its well and booster. The 
loan is payable over 35 years and bears interest at 3.1775°~~ annually. In ~}ctober of 19}4 the District began malting semi-annual 
payments ofprincipal and interest. Remaining semi-annual principal and interest payments of X51,814 will be made in Goober and 
April through fiscal year 2429. As of June 34, 2421, the District has a balance of X726,965 remaining with future debt service 
payments as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending Principal Interest Total 
2022 81,167 $ 22,462 103,629 

2023 83,766 19,862 103,628 

2024 86,415 17,213 103,628 

2025 89,247 14,381 103,628 

242E 92,075 11,553 103,628 

2427-2029 294,295 16,590 310,885 

726,965 102,461 $ 829,026 
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HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2021 

NOTE 5 -LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 

The District obtained a $984,090 loan from the State of California -State Water Resources Control Board in 2015, for the District's 
plant construction and modifïcation. The loan is payable over 20 years and bears interest at 1.788% annually. In July of 2016 the 
District began making semiannual principal and interest payments. Remaining semiannual payments of $29,370 will be made in July 
and January through fiscal year 2036. As of June 30, 2021, the District has a balance of $747,359 remaining with future debt service 
payments as follows: 

Fiscal Year 

Ending Principal Interest Total 
2022 $ 22,690 $ 6,679 $ 29,369 
2023 45,990 12,749 58,739 
2024 46,815 11,923 5 8,73 8 
2025 47,656 11,083 58,739 
2026 48,512 10,227 58,739 

2027-2031 255,940 37,752 293,692 
2032-2036 279,756 13,937 293,693 

$ 747,359 $ 104,350 $ 851,709 

The District obtained a $1,707,000 capital lease from the Western Alliance Business Trust on April 1, 2020, for the construction of 
the District's solar energy general facilities at the Water and Wastewater Treatment Plants. The lease is payable over 15 years and 
bears interest at 3.26% annually. In October of 2020 the District began making semiannual principal and interest payments. 
Remaining semiannual payments will be made in October and April through fiscal year 2035. As of June 30, 202 1, the District has a 
balance of $1,707,000 remaining with future debt service payments as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending Principal Interest Total 
2022 $ 98,000 $ 54,850 $ 152,850 
2023 101,000 51,63 8 152,63 8 
2024 1O5,0UU 48,313 153,313 
2025 108,000 44,858 152,858 
2026 111,000 41,320 152,320 

2027-2031 615,000 149,227 764,227 

2032-2035 569,000 42,543 611,543 
$1,707,000 $ 432,749 $ 2,139,749 

NOTE 6 -COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

As of June 30, 2021, it is estimated that the District's employees have $74,520 of accumulated vested vacation time and sick leave. 
Accumulated unpaid employee vacation and sick leave benefits are recognized as liabilities of the District. The accumulated benefits 
will be liquidated in future years as employees elect to use them. 
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HERITA+~E RAIY~H C~MMUI~TITY SERVI~ES I}ISTRI~T 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEl~~E1~+TTS 
June 30, 2021 

~T+CC}TE 7 -- ~~I~EI~ULE of ~HAl~I3ES I1~T Lt~I~G-TERM LI~,BILITIES 

The changes in long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, were as follows: 

Due within 
July 1, 2020 Additions R.etirernents June 30, 2021 one year 

Compensated absences 71,782 62,775 {60,037) 74,520 24,815 

State D~►~R loàn payable 8o5,í63 {78,698} 726,965 81,167 

State SV~~.CB loan payable 792,137 {44,778) 747,359 22,690 

Solar capital lease 1,707,Oú0 1,707,000 98,00{} 
Net OPEB liability 1,Oí2,644 141,818 (220,876] 983,586 
Net pension liability 1,132,897 241,567 A 37,080} 1,237,384 

~ ~,~ I.G,1 ~.~ ~ 44x,1 b0 (~41,4d9) 5,4 ~~,$ ~ 4 
~- 

~2b,b7~ 

~doTlE 8 -- IIEFII~EI~ BEI~EFIT PEi~SIOI~ PL~.ï~ 

A. general Inf©rmation about the Pension Mans 

Plan Descri  tions  
All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District's Miscellaneous Employee Pension 

Plans, cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans administered by the California Public Employees' Retirement System 

{CaIPERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statue and District resolution. CaIPERS issues publicly 

available reports that include a full descriptïon of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership 
information that can be found on the CaIPERS website. 

Benefits Provided 
CaIPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death benefits to plan members, 
who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full-time 
employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire aí age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members 
are eligible for nonduty disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one ofthe following: the Basic Death Benefit, 
the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2w Death Benefit. The cost ofliving adjustments for each plan are applied as 
specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law, 

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2021, are summarized as follows: 

Miscellaneous 

Dire Date 
Benefit formula 

Benefit testing schedule 

Benefit payments 
Retirement age 

Monthly benefits, as a °~° of eligible compensation 
Required employee contribution rates 

Required employer contribution rates 

Prior to Prior to January 1, On or after 
January 1, 2013 2013 (tier 2) January 1, 2013 

5 years service 5 years service 5 years service 
monthly for life monthly for life monthly for life 

50-63 50-63 52-~? 

2.0°~° to 2.7% 2.0°1° to 2.7°I° 1.0% to 2.5°f° 

12.361 °l° + ~79,713 10.484% + ~3,001 7.732°1° + $197 

Contributions 
Section 20814~c~ of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer contribution rates for all public 
employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the 
rate. Funding contributions for the Plan is determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CaIPERS. The actuarially 
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an 
additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the 
actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Contributions to the pension plan from the District were $143,659 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, 
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N+(~TE ~ -- DEFINED BENEFIT PEN~IC~N PI.~AN ~Continued) 

B. Pension i~iabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred C}utflowsflnflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2021, the Dïstrïct reported a liabïlïty of 1,237,34 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net 
pension lïabïlïty was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total pension lïabïlïty used to calculate the net pension liability was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, ~(}1 rolled forward to June 30, 2020 using standard update procedures, The 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the 
pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all Pension Plan participants, actuarially determined. The District's 
proportionate share of net pension liability for the miscellaneous plan as of June 3~, 21119, and 202 was as follows: 

Miscellaneous 
Proportion-June ~; 2019 0.0229% 

Proportion-June 30, 2020 0.02934% 

Change-Increase Decrease) 0.00105°la 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of 227,{}~S. Pension expense represents the change in 
the net pension liability during the measurement period, adjusted for actual contributions and the deferred recognition of changes in 
investment gain/loss, actuarial gaïnlloss, actuarial assumptions or method, and plan benefits. At June 30, 2021, the District reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension from the following sources: 

Deferred C}utflows Deferred Inflows of 

of Resources Resources 
pensïon contrl`butions subsequent to measurement date 143,659 - 

Dïfferences between expected and actual exper~nce 63,766 

Changes in assumptions 8,826 

Net difference between pro~cted and actual earnings on 

retirement plan investments 36,75 

Adjustment due to dïf+erences in proportions 44,40 

Difference in actual contribut~ns and pro~rt~nate 

share of contributions 3 9,021 
288,591 $ 47,847 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources above represent the unamortïzed portion of changes to net 
pension liability to be recognized ïn future periods in a systematic and rational manner. 

$143,659 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pensïon liability in the year ended June 30, 2022. 

tJther amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofresources related to pensions will be recognized in 
the pension expenses as follows: 

Fiscal wear 

Ended June 3 ~} mount 

2022 13,771 

2023 36,335 

2024 29,349 

2025 17,630 

Total 97,085 
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Ni~TE 8 — I)EFIEI~ BENEFIT PENSI~►N PLAN {antinued~ 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pensifln Expenses and I~l► eferred C~utfic~wsllnfl©ws ©f Resources Related to Pensions {continued} 

Actuarial Assumptions 
The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Miscellaneous 
Valuation Date 
Measurement Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount bate 
Inflation 
Projected Salary Increase 

Investment Rate of Return  

June 30, 201 

June 30, 2020 
Entry-Age formal Cost Method 

7.15% 
2.50% 
Varies by Entry Age and Service 
7.0% met of Pension Plan Investment and 
Administrative Expenses; includes Inflation 

Mortality Date Table { 1) Derived using Ca1PERS' Membership Data for all Funds 
Post Retirement Benefit Contract COLA up to 2.50% until Purchasing Power 
Increase Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies, 

2.75% thereafter 

{1 j The ínortality table used was developed based on CaIPERS' specific data. 

The table includes 15 years of íncjrtalíty Improvements us íng 90©~© scale MP 2016 

published by the society of Actuaries. For ínore details on this table please refer to 

the 2017 experience study report. 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15 percent. To determine whether the municipal bond rate should 
be used in the calculation of the discount rate for public agency plans including PERF C), CaIPERS stress tested pla~ls that would 
most likely result in a discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing of the 
plans, the tests revealed the assets would not run out. Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is appropriate, and the use of 
municipal bond rate calculation is not deemed necessary. The long-ter~~n expected discount rate of 7.15 percent is applied to all plans 
in the Public Employees Retirement Fund, including PELF C. The stress test results are presented in a detailed report called "~ASB 
Crossover Testing Report" that can be obtained at CaIPERS' website under the ASB I~To. 68 section. 

CaIPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability Management BALM) review cycle that 
is scheduled to be completed in February 2022. Any changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stakeholder 
outreach, For these reasons, Ca1PERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses for CASB I~To. b7 and 

o. t5~ calculations through at least the 2021-22 fiscal year. CaIPERS will continue to check the materiality of the difference in 
calculation until such time as we have changed our methodology. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using abuilding-block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return {expected returns, net pension plan investment expense and inflation} are 
developed for each major asset class. 

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short-term and long-term market return 
expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected 
compound returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years} and the long-term { 11-6o years} using abuilding-black 
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value ofbenefits was calculated for each 
fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the salve present value of 
benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set 
equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent. 
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LGTE S -- DEFILED BENEFIT PELSIE~N PLANT (Continued) 

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred C3utflowsÍlnflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

The table below reflects the long-term erected real rate of return by asset class. The rate flf return was calculated using the capital 
market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation. These rates flf return are net flf administrative 
expenses. 

New 
Strategic Real Return Real Return 

Asset Class Allocation Years 1- I ~~a) Years I 1+{b) 
+Global Equity 54.4°l° 4.84°l° 5.98 °J© 
global Fixed Income 28.4°l° I.44% 2.62% 
Inflation Sensitive 4.4% 4.77% I.8 I % 

Private Equity 8.4°~° 6.34°l° 7.23°1© 

Real Estate 13.4 °,~° 3.7 5 °l° 4.93 °1© 
L~quldrty I.4% 4.44°l° -4.92°/© 

Total I44.4% 

{a) Àn expected inflation flf 2.44% used for this period. 
{b) An expected inflation of 2.92°l° used for this period. 

Sensïtivi of the Pro ortionate Share of the Net Pension Lïabilï to Chan es in the Discount Rate 
The following represents the District's prflpflrtiflnate share flf the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate flf 7.15 
percent, as well as what the District's prflpflrtiflnate share of the net pensifln liability wfluld be if it were calculated using a discount 
rate that ïs 1-percentage point lower (6.15 percent) or 1-percentage point higher {8.15 percent} than the current rate: 

1 %Decrease Discount Late 1 %Increase 

6.15%~ 7.15°r'° 8.15% 

District's proportionate share flf the net 

pensifln plan liability 1,886,486 1,237,38 741,452 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net I~osition 
Detailed informatifln about the pension plan's fiduciary net pflsition is available in the separately issued CaIPERS financial reports. 

C. Payable to the Pension Plan 

At June 34, 2{121, the District had no amount outstanding for contributions to the pension plan required for the fiscal year ended June 
3 4, 2(121. 

NOTE ~ ~- Pt~ST EMPLC~YMELT BENEFITS +OTHER THAN PENSIC)NS 

Plan Descrï tp icon 
The District provides other past-employment benefits {flPEB) through the Calïfflrnia Employers' Retiree Benefit Fund (CERBT), an 
agent multiple-employer def Íned benefit healthcare plan administered by the California Public Employees' Retirement System 
{CaIPERS). Benefits are provided to employees who retire at age 54 or older with five years flf eligible CaIPERS service. Coverage is 
also provided to eligible retirees, spouses and surviving spouses. For employees hired prior to February 1, 2446, the District's 
financial flbl~gat~fln is to pay 144% flfthe Cost ofcoverage for the eligible retrree and any eligible dependents. For employees hired on 
or after February 1, 2446, the District's contribution percentage is based fln the employee's years of CaIPERS eligible service at 
retirement starting at 54% fflr employees with 14 years increasing by 5°~a per year of service up to 144%. The District's maximum 
contribution is based on the applicable contribution percentage applied to the average weighted premium rates established annually by 
CaIPERS. As flf June 34, 2424 the maximum cflntributifln is 94%flf the lflwest cost plan available in San Luis Qbispo. The District 
also pays adm~nlstrative fees equal to 4.33% flftotal premiums. These benefits are provided per contract between the District and the 
employee associations. Separate financial statements ofthe CERBT may be obtained by writing to CaIPERS at Lincoln Plaza North 
444 Q Street, Sacramento, and CA 95814 or by visiting the CaIPERS website at ~vwtiv.cal ~ers.ca.~o~~. 
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1~TQTE 9— PC)ST EIVIPL,UYMEI~T B~+ ~EFIT~ ~ITHEI~ THA~ P~~~It~~+IS ~Continued} 

Funding Pt~cy 
In 2009, the District joined the CaIPERS medical program. In 2020, the District contributed the full cost of retiree and spousal coverage, 
up to the cost of  PERS  Choice coverage in comparison to the "unequal contribution" approach that was used at the inception of the 
CaIPERS medical program. The District's contribution will be based on each retiree's age and enrollment status. The contribution 
requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the District and the employee associations. 
Currently, contributions are not required from plan members. 

Employees Covered 
As of June 30, 201 , actuarial valuation, the following current and former employees were covered by the benefit terms under the 
District's Plan: 

Acïivc employees ~ 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 5 
Total 13 

Contributions 
The District's funding policy is to fund 100% of the actuarially determined contribution determined through the California 
Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust {CERBT~. Based on this valuation, the District contributed 5,475 to an irrevocable trust to meet 
the current obligations of this program in the measurement period ending June 30, 2020. 

let OPEB Liability 
The District's let {~PEB Liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total (JPEB liability used to calculate the I`~et C)PEB 
Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019. 

.Actuarial assumptir~ns. The total C}PEB liability was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods 
included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified; 

Discount Rate 7.00%, based on the CERBT Strategy 1 investment policy 

Investment Rate of Return 7.00°I°, based on the CERBT Strategy 1 investment policy 

Inflation 2.50% 

Salary Increases 3.00°,~° 

Mortality Rate Derived from 2017 CaIPERS study 

Healthcare Trend Rate x.50%starting decreasing to 5.00% by 2024 and beyond 

.Disc©unt rate. GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following: 

a} The long-term expected rate ofreturn on +~PEB plan investments to the extent that the GPEB plan's fiduciary net position 
{if any} ïs projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and assets are expected to be invested using a 
strategy to achieve that return, 

b} A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating ofAAlAa or higher 
to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met, 

The discount rate is based on a blend ofthe long-term expected rate ofreturn on assets for benefits covered by plan assets and a yield 
or index for 20 years, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average ofAA/Aa or better for benefits not covered by 
plan assets. 

The arithmetic long-term expected real rates ofreturn by asset class for the next 10 years as provided in a report by JP Morgan shown 
in the Investments portion of this Note. For year thereafter, returns were based on historical average index real returns over the last 30 
years assuming a similar equitylfixed investment mix and a 2.2~%inflation rate. Investment expenses were assumed to be 1Q basis 
points per year. These returns were matched with cash flows for benefits covered by plan assets and the Bond Buyer 20-Bond 
General Obligation index was matched with cash flows not covered by plan assets to measure the reasonableness of the choice in 
d1SCOUnt rate. 

June 30, 2421 June 34, 2(120 June 34, 2419 

D1Scount Rate 7.00% b.95°!fl I .00% 

Bond buyer 20-Bond GO Index 3.50°/© 3.50°~° 3.57°/© 
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l~~}TE 9— P{JST EIVIPL~YIVIEI"~T BEI`~I~EFITS +~}THER THAI~ I'E1~TSICl1~S {~9ntinued~ 

Cha~es in the ~PEB Liabilïty ~ 

Balance at June 30, 2019-1Vieasurement Date 

Changes recognized for the measurement period: 

Service cost 

Interest 

Changes of assumptions 

I~ïtference between expected and actual experience 

Contributions -employer 

Net Investment lliCOme 

Benefit payments 

Administrative expense 

Net Changes 

Balance at June 30, 2020-i~Ieasurement Date 

Total P lan Net 

(~PEB Fiducïary C)PEB 

Lïabilïty Net Posiíion Liab~itY/{Asset) 

~ 1,513,138 ~ 450,494 ~ 1,062,644 

42,910 42,910 

98,687 98,687 

{ 118,230) { 118,230) 

86,478 {86,478) 

16,168 { 16,168) 

{61,478) {61,478) 

~~~~~ ~~~ 

{38,111) 40,947 {79,058) 

$ 1,475,027 ~ 491,441 $ 983,586 

;~ensrtzvity ~, f the net C~~~~ l~abilily to changes in the dis~o~nt gate. The ft~llc~vving presents the net C)PE~3 liability, as well as what the 
net {~PEB liability would be ïf it were calculated using a discount rate that is ~ -percentage paint lower {6.00 percent} or 1-percentage-
point higher {8.00 percent} than the current discount rate: 

1% L)ecrease L)iscount Rate 1 % Increase 

6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 
Net flPEB Liability t~ ~ ,227,ïJ 1 ~ í~ ICD~,~tJ~ í~ / ~6,~ V ~ 

,sensitivity ©f tae net .~~` ~ia~ility to changes in tic ealt~ica~c cast t~°en~t~ates. The following presents the net ~P~,B liability, as 
well as what the net PEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cast trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower 
{5.50 percent decreasing to 5.00 percent} or 1-percentage-point higher {7.50 percent decreasing to 5.00 percent} than the current 
healthcare cost trend rates: 

l %~ Decrease Trend Rate 1 %Increase 
{5.50% decreasing {x.50%decreasing {7.50% decreasing 

to 5.4%~ to 5.0%} to 5.0% 
Net PEB Liability 754,1 b5 983,586 $ 1,278,037 

T,-~ * ~ ~ n~,ti, nY, 4-r+ 

The allocation ofthe plan's invested assets is established by CERBT Strategy 1. The objective is to seek returns that reflect the broad 
investment performance of the financial markets through capital appreciation and investment income. The asset allocations and 
benchmarks for CERBT Strategy 1 are listed below: 

Àsset lassificati©n 

Target 

Alla► catifln 

Rate afReturn 

Expected Real 

Years 1-10{~} 

Rate of R.e#urn 

Expected Real 

Years ll+{b} 

~labal Equity 59.0% 4.80°/© 5.98% 
Fixed Income 25.0% 1.10% 2.62% 

REITs 8.0% 3.20°/° 5.00°/° 

Treasury Protected Securities 5.0% 0.25% 1.46% 

Commodities 3.0®/° 1.50°/fl 2.87% 

{a) An expected inflation of 2.00% was used for this period. 

{b) An expected inflation of 2.92% v~,~.s used f©r this period. 

28 



I-~ERITA~E F~.A1~~H ~~MIV.[UI~ITV SE~VI+~ES LIISTRI+~T 
~TflTES TD BASI~ FII~aN~IAL STATEMEI~TS 
June 30, 2021 

I~I~}TE ~—~oST EMP'Lt~Y11~IEl~T BE~EFITS +~}THER T~~.~+i PEI~SIo1~S ~+~©ntïnued) 

{~PEB Ex  ansa  and Deferred (~utfiows/Inflows of Resources Related to t~PEB 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2421, the District recognized C~PEB expense of $98,462. As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, 
the District reported deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to DPEB from the following sources: 

Deferred t~utflows Deferred Inflows of 

of Resources 

~PE~ contributions subsequent to measurement date 8,637 
change in assu~~nptians 155,824 

Difference between expected and actual experience 
\et differ~Vit~✓ 1~✓ bL~.+t~VT1~✓ tiQ.+n pr V~e\✓tt~✓ 1.~! GLl#d ~`w.+tll~~ 1✓ GL1~31~11~~ ~n 

retirement plan investments 12,229 
$ 255,686 

Resources 

144,945 

15 8,422 

$ 263,367 

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofresources above represent the una~nortized portion of changes to net OPEB 
liability to be recognized in future periods in a systematic and rational manner. 

X87,637 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to DPEB resulting from District contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net t~PEB liability in the year ended June 3 ~}, 2022. 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in DPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal year Ending June 34, Amount 
2422 { 10,954) 

2023 { 14,954) 

2424 (14,492) 

2425 ~ 14,415) 

2426 { 13,661) 

Thereafter ~3 9,242 

(95,318} 
91'M1'C 

~~~~ ~~ - ~oI~TIl~~E1~~IES  

according to the District's attorney, no contingent l~abllltles are outstanding, and no lawsuits are pending of any real financial 
consequence. 

f~►TE 11— S~3SEUEi~TT EVENTS 

{fin January 30, 2424, the world Health organization {"~~~IC~"j announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of 
coronavirus originating in Wuhan, china the "~J~ID-19 outbreak") and the risks to the international community as the virus 
spreads globally beyond its point of origin. In March 2424, the WHO classified the C~VID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based on the 
rapid increase in exposure globally. 

The full impact of the ~~VID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As such, it is uncertain as to the full 
magnitude that the pandemic will have on the District's financial condition, liquidity, and future results of operations. Management is 
actively monitoring the global situation on its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, and workforce. Given the dally 
evolution of the ~i~VID-19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the District is not able to estimate the effects of the 
C+a~TID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity as of the date of issuance of these financial 
statements. 
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HERITAGE RANCH C4MMLTNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE {~F PR(~P4RTI~NATE SHA,R.F, OF %IET PENSI©I~1 LIABILITY 

Last 10 Years* 

As of June 3ú, 2021 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

2021 2020 2Úl9 2018 2017 

Proportion of the net pension liability 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

Covered payroll 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 

Plan's total pension liability 

Plan's fiduciary net position 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

Proportion of the net pension liability 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 

Covered payroll 

Proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
percentage of covered payroll 

Plans total pension liability 

Plan's fiduciary net position 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

0.01137% 0.01106% 0.00980% 0.00842% 0.00930% 

$ 1,237,384 $ 1,132,897 $ 944,816 $ 834,917 $ 805,086 

$ 624,822 $ 610,870 $ 630,044 $ 588,355 $ 686,124 

198.0% I SS.S% 150.0% 141.9% 117.3% 

$ 43,702,930,887 $ 41,426,453,489 $ 38,944,855,364 $ 37,161,348,332 $ 33,358,627,624 

$ 32,822,501,335 $ 31,179,414,067 $ 29,308,589,559 $ 27,244,095,376 $ 24,705,532,291 

75.10% 75.26% 75.26% 73. 31 % 74.06% 

2016 2015 
0.01103% 0.00990% 

$ 757,076 $ 615,781 

$ 600,300 $ 604,419 

126.1% 101.9% 

31,771,217,402 $ 30,829,966,631 

$ 24,907,305,871 $ 24,607,502,515 

78.40% 79.82% 

N©tes  ta►  Schedule: 

Changes in assu mptons 
In 2018, inflation was changed from 2.75 percent to 2.50 percent and individual salary increases and overall payroll growth was 
reduced from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent. 

In 2017, as part of the Asset Liability Management review cycle, the discount rate was changed from 7.65 percent to 7.15 percent 

In 2016, the discount rate was changed from 7.5 percent (net of administrative expense) to 7.65 percent to correct for an 
adjustment to exclude administrative expense. 

In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustments to expected ages of general 
employees. 

~- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, thus only seven years are shown. 
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Discount rate 
Payroll growth rate 

Price inflation 
Salary increases 

• . 

HERITAGE RAI~~H ~tJIVIMUI~ITY SERVICES I)ISTRI~T 
SCI-~EDÜLE {~F PEI`~ISIC~N C~}~TRIBUTIC~►~S 
Last 1 ~ ~Years ~ 
As of June 3O, ~~~ 1 

The full©wing table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's Pension Plan. 

t~`aluatiQn late: 
Discount Rate 

i~aluati©n late: 
Discount Rate 

Valuation bate: 
Discount Rate 

Valuativn Date: 
Payroll growth rate 
Price inflation 

Mortality 

24Z1 242Q 2419 2418 2417 
~ 143,ó59 ~ 137,080 ~ 148,633 ~ 115,809 $ 103,óZ7 

(143,ó59} (137,080} (148,633} (115,809) (103,627} 
~ _ ~ _ ~ _ ~ _ ~ _ 

~ 550,141 ~ óZ4,822 ~ 610,870 ~ 630,044 ~ 588,355 

~ó.11flr ~1.94°~ ~4.z~oi 1sz ~8% t~ ~1©i L. fV L /V L ✓✓ /V {J.J V 1/.V /V 

241b 2415 
~ 99,444 ~ 93,706 

(99,444} (93,706} 
$ - $ - 

b8ó,1 Z4 ~ óO0,300 

14.49°/O 15.b 1 ~~4 

ó1311/2Q14 

Entry Age Normal 
5-year smoothed market 
The unfunded actuarial accrued liability ís amortized 
over an open 17 year period as a level percentage 
of payroll. 

7.50°la 
3.00°/© 

2.75% 
2.75°/v plus merit component based on employee 
classification and years of service 
Sex distinct RP-2000 Combined Mortality projected to 2010 
using Scale AA with a Z year setback for males and a 4 year setback 
for females. 

ó13412Q15 

7.ó5% 

ó13Q12ú1ó 

7.375% 

ó13412Q17 

7.150°/Q 

ó13ú12418 

2.75% 

2.50% 
The CaIPERS mortality table includes 15 years of mortality 
improvements using 90% Scale MP 2016 published by the Society 
of Actuaries. For more details on this table please refer to 
the 2017 experience study report. 

Contractually required contribution {actuarially determined} 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
ContrlbutlonS 

Contribution deficiency (excess} 

Covered payroll 

~iVdltrlb\ÀtlonJ as a peicentage of VV T~ereu ~.,ayroll 

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined} 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined 
contributions 
Contribution deficiency (excess} 

Covered payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 

Notes t© Schedule 
t~alacativre late: 
Actuarial cost method 
Asset valuation method 
Amortization method 

~- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, thus only seven years are shown. 
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HERITAGE RA~TH CC)iVi1ViIJl~ITY SER~IC~S DISTRICT 
SCHEI3~.TLE OF CHAI~ï~OES I~~ THE 1ET OPEC LIÀBILITY AI~TD RELATED RATIOS 
Last I ~ Years* 
As of June ~~, 202 ~ 

Fiscal Year Date 
1Ieasurement Date 

Total t~► PEB Lïahïlïty 
Service cost 
Interest on the total OPEB liability 
Actual and erected experience difference 
Changes in assumptions 
Changes in benefit terms 
~~~,Pf~t r~►aymantc 

1~1et change ïn total t~P~~ Lïabïlïty 
Total QPEB lïabïlity- begïnnïnb 
Total CiPEB lïabïlïty- endïng 

Plan Fïduciary let posïtïon 
Contributions -employer 
I~Tet investment income 
Benefit payments 

Administrative expense 
Other expenses 

let change ïn plan fiduciary net posïtïon 
Plan ïducïary net posïtïon- begïnning 
Plan fidueïary net posïtïon- ending 

1~1et C~PEf3 lïabïlïty -endïng 

Covered payroll 

l~Iet C}PF~ lïa~iïlïty as a percentage 
of covered payroll 

~13012021 613012020 ~/3o12ú19 +~134/Zf318 

~I3o12I12o ~13fl/~o19 ~I3o12[il$ ó/3~/2017 

$ 42,910 ~ 36,604 $ 35,538 $ 34,503 

98,681 94,721 90,665 88,082 

{204,342) 

{ 118,230) 200,986 

t61,4?~~ ~~0,961} ~58,~4~~ ~50,373 j 

(38,111 } 57,008 67,456 12,212 

1,513,138 1,45ó,130 1,388,674 1,316,462 
$ 1,475,027 $ 1,513,138 ~ 1,456,130 ~ 1,388,674 

~ 8b,418 $ 95,961 ~ 83,147 ~ 15,313 

1b,168 25,223 21,139 30,828 

{b1,418) {70,961} {58,747} ~50,313) 

{221 } {86} { 187} (158} 

(461) 

40,947 50,131 52,091 55,670 

450,494 400,351 348,266 292,596 
~ 491,441 ~ 450,494 $ 400,351 $ 348,2óó 

$ 983,58ó ~ 1,062,644 ~ 1,055,173 ~ 1,040,408 

~ 719,128 ~ ó45,139 ~ 552,532 ~ 602,594 

136.77°/fl 164.72°/fl 191.08°/fl 172.65°/fl 

~-Fiscal year 2018 vas the 1st year of implementation, therefore only f©ur years are shown. 
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~RITAGE RANCH C~~UNITY SERVICES I.~I~TRICT 
SCHED[JLE C}F C.~PEB C~NTRIBUTI(~NS 
Last 10 Years* 
As of June 30, 2021 

The following table provides required supplementary information regarding the District's ©PEB Plan. 

2021 2020 2019 2018 
Contractually required contribution 
{actuarially determined} 

Contribution in relation to the actuarially 
determined contributions 

Contribution deficiency {excess} 

Covered payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 

1l~otes to schedule 
Valuation Date: 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Amortization Method 

Amortization Period 

Asset Valuation Method 

Inflation 

Healthcare Cast Trend Rates 

Salary Increases 

Investment Rate of Return 

Retirement Age 

Mortality 

Mortality Improvement 

~ 98,553 ~ 95,878 $ 88,399 ~ 88,399 

{87,ó37} {86,478} {95,9ó1} {83,747) 

$ 10,91 ó $ 9,400 ~ {7,Só2} $ 4,ó52 

~ ó11,761 $ 719,128 $ ó45,139 ~ 552,532 

14.33°/© 12.03°/© 14. 87©/~ 15 .16% 

ó/30/2019 6/30/2019 óI30/2017 ó/30/2Q 17 

Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal 

Level % of Pay Level % of Pay Level % of Pay Level % of Pay 

Level Dollar Pmts Level Dollar Pmts Level Dollar Pmts Level Dollar Pmts 

Closed 30 Yr Period Closed 30 Yr Period Closed 20 Yr Period Closed 20 Yr Period 

30 Years Remain 30 Years Remain 19 Years Remain 20 Years Remain 

Market Value Market Value Market Value Market Value 

2.50% 2.50% NiA NIA 

Medical: ó.5% Medical: 6.5% Medical: ó.0% Medical: 6.0% 

starling in 2021 starting in 2021 starting in 2017 starting in 2017 

grading down to grading down to grading down to grading down to 

5.0°/© by 2025 and 5.0% by 2025 and 5.0% by 2018 and 5.0% by 2018 and 

beyond beyond later; DentaUVision: later; Dental/Vision: 

4% P
tt

er year 4% per year 
/~ 3.00% 3.00°/G1 3. tJ(}°/U 3.00% 

7.0% for the expllcrt 7.0% for the explicit 

liability {prefunded); liability {prefunded}; 
ó.50% y Cf /1

~°  V..J1! /° 
2,79% far the impac 2.79% for the impac 

liability (PAYGO} liability {PAYGO} 

55 to 70 55 to 70 55 to 65 55 to 65 

2017 CaIPERS 2017 CaIPERS 
Rp-2014 RP-2014 

Experience Study Experience Study 

l~V Scale 2018 I~r1~V Scale 2018 No Projection No Projection 

~- Fiscal year 2018 was the 1 st year of implementation, thus only four years are shown. 
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HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
C©I~BINI1~tG STATEMENT (~F I~tET P©SITI©N - BY ACTIVITY 
June 30, 2021 

Svlid 
Water Server Waste General T©tal 

~ 2,178,449 ~ 1,791,684 $ 137,914 ~ 773,854 $ 4,881,901 

8,499 2,879 1,472 12,850 

123,851 66,085 189,936 

2,857 902 3,759 

29,609 29,609 

2,343,265 1,861,550 137,914 775,326 5,11$,055 

113,434 113,434 

56,747 191 56,938 

1,031,167 458,672 1,489,839 

1©,900,56© 5,085,691 463,216 16,449,467 

(6,560,833) (4,142,937) (391,656} (11,095,426) 

5,427,641 1,401,617 71,560 6,900,818 

5,541,075 1,401,617 71,560 7,014,252 

7,884,340 3,263,167 i37,914 846,886 12,132,307 

94,604 

101,007 

63,922 

66,376 

195,611 130,298 

22,880 29,198 6,615 58,693 

1,643 1,092 3,208 5,943 

16,18 5 3, 517 19, 702 

100 100 

6,539 4,359 13,917 24,815 

103,857 103,857 

73,226 24,774 98,000 

224,430 62,940 23,740 311,110 

13,098 8,732 27,875 49,705 

1,370,467 1,370,467 

1,202,244 406,756 1,609,000 

363,927 245,897 373,762 983,586 

433,084 284,598 519,702 1,237,384 

3,607,250 1,008,923 945,079 5,561,252 

97,446 65,842 100,079 263,367 

16,746 11,005 

120,175 311,214 

3,032,570 983,651 71,560 4,087,781 

113,434 113,434 

1,212,505 1,324,044 137,914 (71,560) 2,602,903 

$ 4,358,509 ~ 2,307,695 $ 137,914 $ - $ 6,804,118 
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ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Accounts receivable 
Interest receivable 
Inventory 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted cash 
Capital assets 

Land 

Construction in progress 
Property, plant and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net capital assets 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED C)UTFLCI►WS GF RESOURCES 
Deferred i~PEf3 
Deferred pensions 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll 

Interest payable 
Deposits 
Current portion of co~npep~sated absences 
Current portion of loans payable 

Current portion of capital lease payable 

Total current liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Loans payable 
Capital lease payable 
Net C~PEB liability 
Net pension liability 

Total liabilities 

I)EFERREi) INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred 4PEB 
Deferred pension 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

97,160 255,686 

121,208 288,591 

218,368 544,277 



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVII✓ES i3ISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT t~F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET P4SITI{~N - BY ACTIVITY 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Sfl~iC~ 

Water Sewer Waste General Tfltal 
Operating Revenues: 

Service fees $ 1,196,976 ~ 681,836 $ $ $ 1,878,812 
Turn-on fees 2,40{} 1,600 4,000 
Hook-up fees 3,200 500 3,700 
Late charges and miscellaneous 13,264 7,935 178 21,377 

Total operating revenues 1,215,840 691,871 178 1,907,889 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries and wages 204,253 136,169 277,266 617,688 
Payroll taxes and benefits 129,489 86,033 224,645 440,167 
Publicity 2 173 2 173 
Chemicals and gases 60,019 21,13 5 81,154 
Engineering 10,658 8,603 19,261 
Fuel and oil 5,359 3,668 982 10,009 
Lab testing 19,114 18,096 37,210 
Licenses and fees 12,394 9,778 7,208 29,380 
Repairs and maintenance 64,841 61,914 3,541 130,296 
Small tools and supplies 11,852 3,188 27,394 42,434 
Uniforms and laundry 1,558 1,038 2,596 
Alarm 839 839 1,678 3,356 
Dues and publications 3,152 1,390 10,200 14,742 
Insurance 17,375 13,238 10,756 41,369 
Office expense 17,073 17,073 
Professional services 31,462 17,014 21,192 69,668 
Telephone and utilities 180,792 84,455 8,696 273,943 
Training 1,681 189 92 1,962 
Tax collections 5,838 5,838 
Water purchase 23,114 23,114 
Bad debt 7,890 5,427 608 13,925 
Depreciation 274,696 116,276 17,445 408,417 

Total operating expenses 1,060,538 588,450 636,787 2,285,775 

Net operating income {loss) 155,302 103,421 {636,609) {377,886 } 

Nfln-Operating Revenues {Expenses}: 
Taxes and assessments 219,014 119,550 59,468 398,032 
Standby assessments 200,980 41,165 242,145 
Franchise fees 82,096 82,096 
Investment income 20,558 6,399 26,957 
Interest expense {78,244} (13,521} (91,765} 
Transfers in {out} {300,114} {230,856) {46,171) 577,141 

Total non-Operating revenues {expenses) 62,194 {77,263) 35,925 636,609 657,465 

Capital ~flntrlbutiflns: 
Connection fees 42,889 38,877 81,766 

Change in net position 260,385 65,035 35,925 361,345 

Diet positifln: 
Net position, beginning of f scal year 4,098,124 2,242,660 101,989 6,442,773 

Net position, end of fiscal year .4,358 509 ~ 2,307,695 ~ 137,914 $ - $ 6,804,118 
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(794,522} {238,692} 

29,730 9,297 

29,730 9,297 

{209,279) (59,552) 35,925 

HERITAGE RANCH C©MMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT ÚF CASH FLOWS - BY ACTIVITY 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3fl, 2421 

S©lid 
Water Sewer _ 

CASH FLOWS FR©M OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 1,196,764 ~ 680,469 $ 

Payments to vendors {457,936} {238,157) 

Payments to employees (304,626} (2{13,020) 

Net cash provided {used} by operating activities 434,202 239,292 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Property taxes 220,445 120,242 

Franchise fees 
Stand by fees 200,980 41,165 

Transfers ~30fl,114) ~23fl,856) X46,171) 577,141 

1~jAt ra;i, .,r~ivi~wri liaes~r~ }~►~~ n.,,,nar,;t~t +;.,~.,~inn non+,i~ifr~®o i Sri, V 11 ~l iitava.t 1WJ~\l~ (J~ llvila ~.114Gii lili{,tillilll~., 4+i1Y1l1LJ t^~t 3~ 1 
iLi, i i  

/~~ AA~\ 2e nor ~~~ ~~n  
tV ,~P`7 ~ JJ,~LJ UJ /,LUV 

CASH FL©WS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase ©f capital assets (636,698) (264,595} 

Principal paid on long-term debt ~ 123,476} 

Interest paid on long-term debt {77,237} { 12,974) 
Connection fees 42,889 38,877 

60,119 

82,096 

440,806 

82,096 

242,145 

iGJ,V`t j 

{901,293} 

(123,476) 

(90,211) 

81,766 

(1,033,214) 

- $ 178 $ I,877,411 

(117,951) (814,fl44) 

~ (444,723) (952,369) 

_ _ (562,496) l l fl,998 

39,027 

74,764 (158,142) 

Diet cash used by capital and related 
Iínancing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position: 
Cash and investments 

Restricted cash 

Total cash and investments 

2,501,162 1,851,236 1fl1,989 699,09fl 5,153,477 

~ 2,291,883 ~ 1,791,684 ~ 137,914 ~ 773,854 ~ 4,995,335 

~ 2,178,449 ~ 1,791,684 $ 137,914 ~ 773,854 ~ 4,881,901 

113,434 113,434 

~ 2,291,883 ~ 1,791,684 ~ 137,914 ~ 773,854 $ 4,995,335 
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HERITAGE RANCII COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - BY ACTIVTC'Y 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3O, 2021 

Solid 
Water Sewer Waste 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided {used) 
by operating activities: 

©perating income {loss} 155,302 $ 103,421 $ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 274,696 11ó,27b 

Change in assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 
and deferred inflows of resources: 

General Total 

- $ {636,609) $ {377,886) 

17,445 408,417 

Accounts receivable { 11,O8ó} {5,975} { 17,Oó 1) 
Inventory {5,734} (5,734} 
Deferred outflows 9,714 6,478 10,770 26,gó2 
Accounts payables {7,992) 6,388 (520} {2,124} 
Accr'úed payroll 1,245 827 1,773 3,843 
Compensated absences {7,054) (4,703) 14,495 2,738 
Deposits (100} { 100} 
Net 4PEB liability {29,251) {19,764) (30,043} {79,058) 
Net pension liability 36,570 24,032 43,885 104,487 
Deferred inflows 17,892 12,312 16,308 46,512 

Nat cash provided {used) by operating activities $ 434,202 ~ 239,292 $ - $ {562,496) $ 110,99$ 
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